From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 3/18/2013 12:22:00 PM

To: Kim.Malcolm@cpuc.ca.gov (Kim.Malcolm@cpuc.ca.gov); Yura, Jane
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Cc: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: SAVE THE DATE -- CPUC Safety Symposium May 7-8

Jody Bridges - the guy from naval aviation -- is the only addition we havel

He is Gen Hagan's contact....

From: Malcolm, Kim [mailto:Kim.Malcolm@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 11.57 AM

To: Doll, Laura; Yura, Jane

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: SAVE THE DATE -- CPUC Safety Symposium May 7-8

Yep, we have it. Just making sure we are up to date. Thanks.

Kim

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 11:35 AM

To: Malcolm, Kim; Yura, Jane

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: Re: SAVE THE DATE -- CPUC Safety Symposium May 7-8

Everything was in tabs in the attachment you got last week. Can you open 1t?

From: Malcolm, Kim [mailto:Kim.Malcolm@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 11:22 AM

To: Doll, Laura; Yura, Jane

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. <elizaveta.malashenkobcpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: SAVE THE DATE -- CPUC Safety Symposium May 7-8

Hi Jane and Laura,
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Do we have other names for the panel members? This 1s what we are ready to send out in
addition to the letter to Ms. Hersman. As I mentioned, today is my last day so please work with
Liza and Irma on this.

Thanks!

Kim

From: Malcolm, Kim

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 11:21 AM

To: Ramos, Irma L.

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: FW: SAVE THE DATE -- CPUC Safety Symposium May 7-8

Hi Irma, here are the names of the people who need the invitation to speak. You can send by
email if you don’t have a physical address.

Thanks for your help!

Captain Sully Sullenberger
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Former USAir Captain

Redacted

Carl Wood
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Utility Workers Union of America

National Director

carlwwood@uwua.net

Chris Johns
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PG&E

President

cpi2@pege.com<mailto:cpj2@pge.com>

Dennis Arriola
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SoCal Gas

President, CEO
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Darriola@semprautilities.com<matilto:Darriola@semprautilities.com>

Carl Weimer
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Pipeline Safety Trust

Executive Director

carl@pstrust.ore<mailto:carl@pstrust.org>

Joanne Hayes-White
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SFFD

Chief

fireadministration@sfeov.org<mailto:fireadministration(@sfeov.org>
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Tim Butters
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PHMSA

Deputy Administrator

tim.butters@dot.gcov<mailto:tim.butters@dot.gov>

Susan Flemming
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GAO

Director, Physical Infrastructure

FlemingS@gao.gcov<mailto:FleminegS@gao.gov>

Michael Peter Florio,
Commissioner

CPUC
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Michaelpeter florio@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
15 1¢am more, pPease V1s1%http:%fvww.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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